
 

 

 

 
STANDARDS AND ETHICS COMMITTEE 

AGENDA 
 

Venue: The Atrium, The Copeland Centre, Catherine Street, 
Whitehaven. CA28 7SJ  

Date:   Friday, 10th September, 2021 
Time:   2.00 pm 
Contact Officer: Clive Willoughby Tel: 07385 362806 

 
 
 

1. Apologies for Absence   

2. Declarations of Interest   

3. Minutes of the Meeting held on 20 July 2021  1 - 6 

4. Exclusion of Press and Public   

 The Chair to move: 
That under Section 100(a)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the press 
and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item on the 
grounds that, if they were present, there could be disclosed to them exempt 
information as defined in the relevant paragraphs of Schedule 12A of the 
Act.  

 

 

 

5. Code of Conduct Complaints   

a) Complaint 1 7 - 48 

b) Complaint 2 49 - 76 
 

Membership: Councillors David Banks (Chair), Joan Hully (Deputy Chair), Jackie Bowman, 
Hugh Branney, Graham Calvin, Ged McGrath and Russell Studholme 

 
Contacts:  Direct Dial: 01946 598328 
   E-mail:  clive.willoughby@copeland.gov.uk 
   Website: www.copeland.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



STANDARDS AND ETHICS COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY, 20 JULY 2021 
 

Present: Councillors Joan Hully, in the Chair; Jackie Bowman, Hugh Branney, 
Graham Calvin and Russell Studholme. 
 
Officers: Sarah Pemberton (Director of Corporate Services and Commercial 
Strategy (Monitoring Officer)), Clinton Boyce (Solicitor) and Stephanie Shaw 
(Electoral and Democratic Services Manager). 
 
Also Present: Mr Anthony Payne (Independent Person). 
 
 

SEC 21/9 Apologies for Absence  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Dave Banks and  
Ged McGrath. 
 

SEC 21/10 Declarations of Interest  
 
In relation to Complaint 5, Councillor Hully declared an interest due to being a 
Member of Cleator Moor Town Council and Director of NE Copeland.   
Councillor Branney also declared an interest due to being Copeland’s 
representative on Cleator Moor Towns Board. 
 

SEC 21/11 Minutes of the Meeting held on 17 June 2021  
 
RESOLVED:- that the minutes of the meeting held on 17 June 2021 be signed by 
the Deputy Chair as a correct record. 
 

SEC 21/12 Exclusion of Press and Public  
 
RESOLVED – that the press and public be excluded for the remaining items of 
business in view of the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraphs 1, 2 and 3 of schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. 
 
At this point, the Chair notified the Committee that there was a change to the 
order of complaints, and that complaint 1 and 2 would be moved to the end of 
the agenda. 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



SEC 21/13 Code of Conduct Complaints  
 
The Code of Conduct complaints were considered in the following order. 
 

SEC 21/14 Complaint 3  
 
Prior to the commencement of the consideration of the complaint, Members 
were introduced to the complainant and named Member.  Mr Anthony Payne 
confirmed that he was an independent member who was attending to observe, 
challenge and advise. 
 
Consideration was given to an allegation that the subject Member had breached 
the Council’s Code of Conduct. 
 
The Council’s Solicitor commenced the hearing by setting out the details of the 
complaint to the Committee.  
 
The Complainant and Subject Member then each had fifteen minutes to present 
their case to the committee.  
 
The Committee members were provided with the opportunity to ask questions 
of the Complainant and Subject Member.  
 
At this point it was suggested that the committee deliberate and consider their 
decision. The Complainant and Subject Member were advised that the decision 
would be sent to them in writing after the meeting and both then left the 
meeting. 
 
At the conclusion of the deliberations it was 
 
RESOLVED – The Committee were unable to conclude whether there was a 
breach or not, as there was insufficient collaborating evidence to be decisive.  
However, the committee recognised the verbal admission during the subject 
members submission that perhaps although not intended, the way the Subject 
Member spoke may have offended the Complainant.  
 
Therefore, although on a technicality no breach was found, the committee did 
consider it appropriate to accept the Subject Members offer to give a written 
apology to the Complainant.  
 
 
 
 

Page 2



SEC 21/15 Complaint 4  
 
Prior to the commencement of the consideration of the complaint, Members 
were introduced to the Complainant and Subject Member.   
 
Consideration was given to an allegation that the subject Member had breached 
the Council’s Code of Conduct. 
 
The Council’s Solicitor commenced the hearing by setting out the details of the 
complaint to the Committee.  
 
The Complainant and Subject Member then each had fifteen minutes to present 
their case to the Committee.  
 
The Committee members were provided with the opportunity to ask questions 
of the Complainant and subject Member.  
 
At this point it was suggested that the committee deliberate and consider their 
decision. The Complainant and Subject Member were advised that the decision 
would be sent to them in writing after the meeting and both then left the 
meeting. 
 
At the conclusion of the deliberations it was: 
 
RESOLVED – that the Committee unanimously agreed that there had been no 
breach of the code of conduct. 
 
Councillor Hugh Branney joined the meeting at this point. 
 

SEC 21/16 Complaint 5  
 
Prior to the commencement of the consideration of the complaint, Members 
were introduced to the Complainant and Subject Member.   
 
Consideration was given to an allegation that the Subject Member had breached 
the Council’s Code of Conduct. 
 
The Council’s Solicitor commenced the hearing by setting out the details of the 
complaint to the Committee.  
 
The Complainant and Subject Member then each had fifteen minutes to present 
their case to the Committee.  
 

Page 3



The Committee members were provided with the opportunity to ask questions 
of the Complainant and Subject Member.  
 
At this point it was suggested that the committee deliberate and consider their 
decision. The Complainant and Subject Member were advised that the decision 
would be sent to them in writing after the meeting and both then left the 
meeting. 
 
At the conclusion of the deliberations it was 
 
RESOLVED – that the Committee unanimously agreed that there had been no 
breach of the code of conduct. 
 

SEC 21/17 Complaint 6  
 
Prior to the commencement of the consideration of the complaint, Members 
were introduced to the Complainant and Subject Member.   
 
Consideration was given to an allegation that the subject Member had breached 
the Council’s Code of Conduct. 
 
The Council’s Solicitor commenced the hearing by setting out the details of the 
complaint to the Committee.  
 
The Complainant and Subject Member then each had fifteen minutes to present 
their case to the Committee.  
 
The Committee members were provided with the opportunity to ask questions 
of the Complainant and Subject Member.  
 
At this point it was suggested that the committee deliberate and consider their 
decision. The Complainant and Subject Member were advised that the decision 
would be sent to them in writing after the meeting and both then left the 
meeting. 
 
At the conclusion of the deliberations it was 
 
RESOLVED – that the Committee unanimously agreed that there had been no 
breach of the Code of Conduct. 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



SEC 21/18 Complaint 1  
 
Prior to the commencement of the consideration of the complaint, Members 
were introduced to the Complainant and Subject Member.   
 
Consideration was given to an allegation that the subject Member had breached 
the Council’s Code of Conduct. 
 
The Council’s Solicitor commenced the hearing by setting out the details of the 
complaint to the Committee.  
 
The Complainant and Subject Member then each had fifteen minutes to present 
their case to the Committee.  
 
The Committee members were provided with the opportunity to ask questions 
of the Complainant and subject Member.  
 
At this point it was suggested that the committee deliberate and consider their 
decision. The Complainant and Subject Member were advised that the decision 
would be sent to them in writing after the meeting and both then left the 
meeting. 
 
At the conclusion of the deliberations it was 
 
RESOLVED – that the Committee unanimously agreed that the Subject Members 
actions amounted to a breach of the Code of Conduct and the complaint be 
upheld with the following sanction applied: 
 

a) The Subject Member be issued with a Conditional Warning valid for two 
years.  

 
SEC 21/19 Complaint 2  

 
Prior to the commencement of the consideration of the complaint, Members 
were introduced to the Complainant and Subject Member.   
 
Consideration was given to an allegation that the subject Member had breached 
the Council’s Code of Conduct. 
 
The Council’s Solicitor commenced the hearing by setting out the details of the 
complaint to the Committee.  
 

Page 5



The Complainant and Subject Member then each had fifteen minutes to present 
their case to the Committee.  
 
The Committee members were provided with the opportunity to ask questions 
of the Complainant and subject Member.  
 
At this point it was suggested that the committee deliberate and consider their 
decision. The Complainant and Subject Member were advised that the decision 
would be sent to them in writing after the meeting and both then left the 
meeting. 
 
At the conclusion of the deliberations it was: 
 
RESOLVED – that the committee unanimously agreed that the subject Member 
was not acting in a capacity as a Councillor and therefore there was no breach of 
the Code of Conduct. 
 
 
 
The Meeting closed at 5.40 pm  
 

 
Chair 

Page 6



Document is Restricted

Page 7

Agenda Item 5a
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 31

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 35

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 39

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 49

Agenda Item 5b
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 69

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 75

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on 20 July 2021
	5a Complaint 1
	Appendix 1 - Code of conduct Procedure - Amended 17.6.21
	Appendix 2 - Complaint - Redacted
	Appendix 3 - WTC Code of Conduct Policy
	Appendix 4 - Evidence
	Appendix 5 - Screen shots
	Appendix 6 - Minutes 12 August 2020

	5b Complaint 2
	Appendix 1 - Complaint - redacted
	Appendix 2 - Members Code of Conduct - CBC
	Appendix 3 - Evidence- Transcript
	Appendix 4 - Cllr McVeigh Response


